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Gary, Aaron

From: Hurlburt1, Waylon

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 11.58 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Bill Draft Request

Aaron,

e Private First Class Steven Drees, was a member of the 2" Battalion, 12" Infantry Regiment, 4% Brigade Combat
Team, 4" Infantry Division, United States Army, when he died June 28, 2009 as a result of combat wounds
suffered on June 24, 2009 while serving in Afghanistan.

¢ The marker would be paid by DOT.

Thanks,

Waylon

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:59 AM
To: Hurlburtl, Waylon

Subject: RE: Bill Draft Request

Waylon, This is fine. I'll enter the request. A couple of things I'll need to know:

1. Can you tell me briefly who he was or what he did? The statutes usually give a very brief (from a few words to a
sentence) description of why the person is being honored.

2. Do you want the marker to be paid by DOT or paid from private/local donations (i.e. no state funding to pay for the
marker)?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Altorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Hurlburti, Waylon

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:29 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Bill Draft Request

Hello Aaron,

I am not sure if this is how we do this or if we can do this, but I will request it anyway and see what
you think. We want to name the bridge in Peshtigo, Wisconsin that crosses the Peshtigo River on U.S.
Hwy 41 the Steven Drees Memorial Bridge.

Can we do this and if so can we get the bill drafted up? If not, do you know how other legislators do

1



‘ 't,his?‘ .
Thanks,

Waylon Hurlburt

Legislative Aide

Office of Representative John Nygren
89" Assembly District

(608)266-2344



Gary, Aaron

From: Hurlburt1, Waylon

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 7:17 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Bill Draft Request

You're going to kill me. “Private First Class” ©

From: Hurlburtl, Waylon

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 3:20 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Bill Draft Request

Let's just go with Private.

From: Hurlburtl, Waylon

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 3:11 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Bill Draft Request

Aaron,
Steve was a Private Second Class not Private First Class.
Sorry for the confusion.

Waylon

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 12:03 PM
To: Hurlburtl, Waylon

Subject: RE: Bill Draft Request

Thank you.

From: Hurlburt1, Waylon

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 11:58 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Bill Draft Request

Aaron,

e Private First Class Steven Drees, was a member of the 2™ Battalion, 12" Infantry Regiment, 4t Brigade Combat
Team, 4™ Infantry Division, United States Army, when he died June 28, 2009 as a result of combat wounds
suffered on June 24, 2009 while serving in Afghanistan.

e The marker would be paid by DOT.

Thanks,

Waylon
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION.

2 the Peshtigo River in the city of Peshtigo as the Steven Drees Memorial Bridge.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, certain highway routes and bridges have been designated
and marked to memorialize, commemorate, or recognize certain individuals, groups,
or events. This bill directs the Department of Transportation to designate and mark
the bridge on USH 41 across the Peshtigo River in the city of Peshtigo as the “Steven
Drees Memorial Bridge” in honor of Private First Class Steven Drees, a member of
the 2nd Battalion, 12th Infantry Regiment, 4th Brigade Combat Team, 4th Infantry
Division, United States Army, who died on June 28, 2009/as a re of combat
wounds suffered on June 24, 2009,while serving in Afghanistan. 07

For further information see twal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill. A

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

[o4]
3 SECTION 1. 84;@{& the statutes is created to read:
1oylsS®
4 84.,@qu(teven Drees Memorial Bridge. The department shall designate

5 and mark the bridge on USH 41 across the Peshtigo River in the city of Peshtigo as
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SECTION 1
the “Steven Drees Memorial Bridge” in honor of Private First Class Steven Drees,
a member of the 2nd Battalion, 12th Infantry Regiment, 4th Brigade Combat Team,

4th Infantry Division, United States Army, who died on June 28, 2009 as a result of

combat wounds suffered on June 24, 2009 while serving in Afghanistan. ‘ D
(END) N
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DRAFTER'S NOTE LRB-3120/P1dn
FROM THE ARG:./:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

ATTN: Waylon Hurlburt

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

DOT may be restricted in whether it can place the markers required by this bill on the
bridge itself. 1 believe that the bill provides DOT latitude in where it places the
markers, whether on the bridge or along the highway near the bridge. You may wish
to have DOT review the bill to advise on this issue.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1" draft.

Aaron R. Gary
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3120/P1dn
FROM THE ARG:¢js:md
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

July 17, 2009

ATTN: Waylon Hurlburt

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

DOT may be restricted in whether it can place the markers required by this bill on the
bridge itself. I believe that the bill provides DOT latitude in where it places the
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
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Gary, Aaron

From: Hurlburt1, Waylon
Sent:  Tuesday, July 21, 2009 10:47 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-3120/P1 Topic: Designating and marking USH 41 bridge as the Steven
Drees Memorial Bridge

Aaron,
Can we get this one sent to us jacketed for the Assembly?
Thanks,

Waylon

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:09 AM

To: Hurlburtl, Waylon

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 09-3120/P1 Topic: Designating and marking USH 41 bridge as the Steven Drees
Memorial Bridge

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 10:57 AM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09-3120/P1 Topic: Designating and marking USH 41 bridge as the Steven Drees
Memorial Bridge

Draft Requester: John Nygren

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 09-3120/P1 and drafter's note.

07/21/2009
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AN ACT to create 84.10415 of the statutes; relating to: designating and marking
the bridge on USH 41 across the Peshtigo River in the city of Peshtigo as the

Steven Drees Memorial Bridge.

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
Division, United States Army, who died on June 28, 2009, as a result of combat
wounds suffered on June 24, 2009, while serving in Afghanistan.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 84.10415 of the statutes is created to read:
84.10415 Steven Drees Memorial Bridge. The department shall designate

and mark the bridge on USH 41 across the Peshtigo River in the city of Peshtigo as
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SECTION 1
the “Steven Drees Memorial Bridge” in honor of Private First Class Steven Drees,
a member of the 2nd Battalion, 12th Infantry Regiment, 4th Brigade Combat Team,
4th Infantry Division, United States Army, who died on June 28, 2009, as a result
of combat wounds suffered on June 24, 2009, while serving in Afghanistan.

(END)



